From: Arellano, Joey

To: Press

Subject: CORRECTION: MEDIA ADVISORY: Representative Davis Partners with Community Organizations for Free Food
Giveaway

Date: Thursday, April 15, 2021 4:53:59 PM

Attachments: 4-24-2021 State Rep Tracie Davis Flyer.pdf

Importance: High

MEDIA ADVISORY
April 15, 2021

CONTACT

Opal Bryant

Office of Representative Tracie Davis
Opal.bryant@myfloridahouse.gov
(904) 353-2180

NOTE: PLEASE DISREGARD THE PREVIOUS ADVISORY AS
IT CONTAINED THE INCORRECT DATE. THIS ADVISORY
CONTAINS THE CORRECT DATE.

**Media Advisory for Saturday, April 24, at 9:00AM**
Representative Davis Partners with Community
Organizations for Free Food Giveaway

JACKSONVILLE, Fla. — On Saturday, April 24 at 9:00AM, Representative Tracie
Davis (D-Jacksonville) is partnering with Farm Share, First Coast Panhellenic,
and I’'m A Star Foundation to hold a free food giveaway for individuals and families in
need in Jacksonville. The event is first come, first serve and open to all members of the
community who choose to attend.

“For families who live without food security, these events provide a vital lifeline in reducing
the economic burden on households that may be struggling to pay the bills each month and
providing much needed nutritional meals for children. | invite all members of our
community to join us,” said Representative Davis.

Representative Davis will be available to speak with the media throughout the event.
WHO: Representative Tracie Davis

WHAT: Free food giveaway in partnership with Farm Share, First Coast Panhellenic
& I'm A Star Foundation

WHEN: Saturday, April 24 at 9:00AM (while supplies last)

WHERE: Westside High School
5530 Firestone Rd
Jacksonville, FL 32244
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FARM SHARE

HOSTED BY
REP. TRACIE DAVIS, I’'M A STAR
FOUNDATION, & THE FIRST COAST
PANHELLENIC COUNCIL

SATURDAY, APRIL 24TH @ 9:00AM
WHILE SUPPLIES LAST

WESTSIDE HIGH SCHOOL

5530 FIRESTONE RD
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32244

Contact Rep. Davis at (904)-353-2180
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Farm Share is an Equal Opportunity
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LEARN MORE AT FARMSHARE.ORG







